L Herefordshire
Council

Members of the Planning Site Inspection:

Polly Andrews, Bruce Baker, Dave Boulter, Simeon Cole,

Clare Davies (Vice-Chairperson), Dave Davies,
Elizabeth Foxton, Catherine Gennard, Peter Hamblin,
Terry James (Chairperson), Dan Powell, Stef Simmons,
John Stone, Richard Thomas and Diana Toynbee

Dear Councillor,

Corporate support

Legal, finance and democratic services

Our Ref:
Please ask for:
Direct Line:

email:

SI-Tuesday 16 January 2024
Matthew Evans
(01432) 383690

Matthew.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk

11 January 2024

Site inspection(s) - Tuesday 16 January 2024

The planning committee will be undertaking site inspection(s) at the following site(s).

The inspection(s) will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 16 January 2024. Please note that
traffic and conditions may have an impact on the precise start time(s).

Please find attached the relevant location plan(s). Please also find attached an extract from the
council’s constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

SITE INSPECTIONS - CONSTITUTION EXTRACT MAY 19

1. 10:00 A.M. - 223199/223432 - BARLEY KNAPP FARM, LONG LANE, 7.8
PETERCHURCH, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 OTE

Proposed restoration of the farmhouse, the conversion of the granary attached to
the farmhouse to an annex; the conversion of a stone and timber framed barn to
form two dwellings; the erection of two new build dwellings in lieu of an extant
permission for the conversion of the modern portal framed agricultural building to
two dwellings; the erection of solar panels; and all associated works.

Ward: Golden Valley North

2. 11:15 AM. - 231560 - DRAKELEY FARM, MARDEN, HEREFORD, 9-10

HEREFORDSHIRE, HR1 3ES

To erect up to 9.5 hectares of fixed Polytunnels over arable (soft fruit); the
relocation and upgrading of a farm access/egress on the C1124; the erection of a
648 m2 profiled-steel-clad portal frame General Purpose Agricultural Storage
Building; the erection of 6 no. 14.7 metre diameter 600 m3 capacity Water Storage
Tanks. Laying out and surfacing (in loose granular material) of internal farm tracks.

Ward: Sutton Walls

3. 12:45 P.M. - 163932 - LAND AT HARDWICK BANK, BROMYARD, 11-12

HEREFORDSHIRE

Outline planning application for a sustainable urban extension comprising: up-to
250 dwellings; open space, allotments and landscaping; school expansion land;



areas of children's play; sustainable urban drainage infrastructure; internal roads;
and associated infrastructure. Detailed approval is sought for principal means of
access and layout with all other matters reserved.

Members should park on-street on Winslow Road off the A44 — as demarked by the
red star. Don’t block driveways serving properties.

Postcode is HR7 4TX

-9
-9
0 e
0 —o o
. : Q ) go™
. Doors Q)
o Q

9

,~,Q /

@ M

Ward: Bromyard West

Yours sincerely,
79
/i

Matthew Evans
Democratic services officer

c.c. Local ward member(s) and parish/town council(s)

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Svacictvk.doc



Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Svacictvk.doc






5.6.12

5.6.13

5.6.14

5.6.15

5.6.16

5.6.17

5.6.18

PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS

Site Inspections

Site Inspections by the committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues
where site circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true
particularly when the issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of
an historic building or the effect of development on local amenity. However, site
inspections are costly, cause delay to decisions and are an unsuitable place for
holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

(a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental
planning consideration; or

(b) a judgement is required on visual impact; or

(c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to
the conditions being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without
visiting the site in question.

The chairperson of the planning committee and the assistant director
Environment and place will determine which applications will be the subject of a
prior site inspection. This does not prevent any member of the committee
requesting a site inspection of a site at the committee meeting when it has not
already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the
material conditions. Any member of the committee may request a site inspection,
but reasons based on the above criteria must be stated.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out
relevant features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the
physical features of the site and ask questions through the chairperson or the
officers to seek clarification. Neither the applicant/agent nor third parties will be
allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input of these parties is made at
the committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the chairperson of the planning
and regulatory committee the appropriate parish or town council may be invited to
observe the inspection. In these circumstances the parish or town council may
not contribute to the opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case is permitted at site inspections and
all questions from you will be put through the chairperson.

The visiting party will stay together as a group. Wherever possible the party
should arrive at and leave the site together.

As a member of the planning and regulatory committee when on site visits you
should not make any comments that could create an impression that you had



5.6.19

5.6.20

5.6.21

already formed a view on the merits of the application. No decision on the
application should be made until the meeting of the planning and regulatory
committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have
before them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision,
including any material facts arising from the site visit which the assistant director
environment and place considers should be reported to the committee.

Conduct of visits

(a) visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

(b) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will open the visit and remind
members of its purpose and conduct.

(c) Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are
raised which necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this
should be done after the close of the visit and the outcome reported to the
subsequent committee.

(d) Ward members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked
to highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

(e) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will close the visit.

General matters

(&) No decision will be made concerning the application on site.
(b) no formal notes will be made.

(c) no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not
possible for you to attend a committee visit), you should view the site only
from public vantage points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested
parties, and, if there is such discussion, make it clear that no decision on
the application will be taken until it has been discussed at committee.



—

N - L Y
/Old Hill Wood S B g S . ~ y
- h The g:o\fmoor\( & \ \
g% \ \, )
E L i\ ) S A ‘Theldore \
\ p \ R X \

W
A\
W\
X

N
" Workin

T jf/
=202 5/
Blackbrook P\/J

Cottage Q&‘/

L= l
\\ Ywen Wood !

@5,

Primrose / 3 @ Industgalf‘EE;tragt:\x&

—, Cottage toni <)

;m,~‘4syr.4_q_ =~y L :;0\ y

7757(757"§7 el 1 ?

RN 7 i y,
Vi AL 7?%/,

'y

"
Temple Bar

| Wern'Hir
lewhouse Farm

N

"ﬁ\;\Upp\ér\OldIay/ Z 93rm, . e ' "‘./ )
SENAT ' ‘ , ‘ T - / >
i =4 5 —~ . . { . . =
\ B / £ . e B ~ ) ° g
N Herefordshire Council Planning Services H H Case Officer =
. ] Herefordsh Application Number 223199 & 223432 Etsle Morgan e

Herefordshlre Hereford Proposed restoration of the farmhouse, the conversion of the granary attached to the

HR1 2ZB R n
O - farmhouse to an annex; the conversion of a stone and timber framed barn to form two Target Determination Date
COUI‘ICI| Tel: 01432 260000 dwellings; the erection of two new build dwellings in lieu of an extant permission for 17/12/2022
the conversion of the modern portal framed agricultural building to two dwellings; the

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168) . . - . . .
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved. erection of solar panels’ and all associated works *Appllcatlon Site

= CIONTSORYIENE e EanEinat intormaiion Sroug EIEE ) Barley Knapp Farm, Long Lane, Peterchurch, Hereford, Herefordshire. HR2 0TE Scale 1:10,000 @ Ad






Gate Farm & /
7 S
semf | 7Y
N o/ Iy

/9~ 8/
/’/, ~ ~|

R °

3
N
2 \Y Stable
S B 9
Gl

Venn's
\GreenFarm  /
a~. g

Lower Farm'://

K\\
\ ¥

DHJ\\’TIA

) -
foseLeine Venn's Green
\

Cottage

\ Hetson'Ho

2\ \ / E;j“w N
\ \ — Ez/j l. i N
\ i \ Lire) | ==~ [~
Venn's Gre nEﬂ b
- -
/

ee!
5

W &
Ly
4

[
)
AT e

10sm | o

Nash Hill

3y

2%
(U pp\‘er.\l\l(s'tésto"
\ L=

BN Hall &

\
B
’//\\Hx\k/ﬂl N s =
awkersland ™, QLIS
Ot O \
\ N o> " |
@ o # g \\ .
A \ |
Track
A \; A Aol N
/"Amber'l,ey\E% @«@;}“’\1/
(Court Lodde | B\ ey
\RIELET D hmdy
= 7 7

“.._ Amberley Court

\ / L\\Amber\ey House
Pack House /> i}\ \\ !

i //
/ i/

[ fe=a

/=4 —
Case Officer

n Number 231560 Case Officer

3”<VG NIOV

Herefordshire Council Planning Services

PO Box 230
Q Herefordshlre :gffng% To erect up_to 9.5 hectares of fixed Polytunnels over arable (so_ft fruit); the relocation
- and upgrading of a farm access/egress on the C1124; the erection of a 648 m2 Target Determination Date
O COUI‘ICI| Tel: 01432 260000 profiled-steel-clad portal frame General Purpose Agricultural Storage Building; the 19/1/2024
erection of 6 no. 14.7 metre diameter 600 m3 capacity Water Storage Tanks. Laying out
© Ervrorment Agency copsnoh andlor databace it 2013, Al g resemed. and surfacing (in loose granular material) of internal farm tracks. Y Application Site
Drakeley Farm, Marden, Hereford, Herefordshire. HR1 3ES Scale 1:10,000 @ A4

© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)






Q
\Shawbury HIH\ 2

Green Lane \
Cottages |

! Bank Cottage,
O,

’ - ¢ ¢
ca S = o Ay R
4 o % e Wills
| Hardwick Sy A . . \ Tradmg’Estate\ \
\
3

Hardwick Bank
Cmtages
Y.

The Knapp

’\ >
o
@L V2

Poa ‘(
\\\\\\ \ \\ 3»0‘&."

1@ ‘

T \‘\/\ -
\]
) c
\«\1(15 D\O

f.?v ;

;t-J?‘nL _
ﬁ“

G
«7\4; %}Ef: > AN
rql/’—mmm/ ‘\)c oy

i) ummumty -
Cricket g o - g J .\u‘lcj C“,J’“* Hospital

Ground o
a SIS el
- " 5*\@#
& b= H
YL ‘:\j’if
Elizabeth < ) \\:K(EE _‘ L =fal it E@

High School

\Corhetts
Orchard

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

Herefordshire =
o counc‘l Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey (100024168)
© Environment Agency copyright andfor database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Z
O
TR, , ,. /A e
Pz L %i
Application Number 163932 Case Officer w

. .. Ollie Jones
utline planning application for a sustainable urban extension comprising: up-to

250 dwellings; open space, allotments and landscaping; school expansion land; Target Determination Date
areas of children’s play; sustainable urban drainage infrastructure; internal roads; 30/11/2023

and associated infrastructure. Detailed approval is sought for principal means of

access and layout with all other matters reserved. Y Application Site

Land at Hardwick Bank, Bromyard, Herefordshire. HR7 4TY Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







	Agenda
	 Site Inspections - constitution extract may 19
	1 10:00 a.m. - 223199/223432 - BARLEY KNAPP FARM, LONG LANE, PETERCHURCH, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 0TE
	2 11:15 a.m. - 231560 - DRAKELEY FARM, MARDEN, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR1 3ES
	3 12:45 p.m. - 163932 - LAND AT HARDWICK BANK, BROMYARD, HEREFORDSHIRE

